

# Matthew Bullen

## Personal Summary

Newquay

[mattbullen18@gmail.com](mailto:mattbullen18@gmail.com)

+44 7512 039901

Will relocate for apprenticeship

I have been interested in software development and IT since secondary school and first tried programming 5 years ago, I now study a Level 3 T-Level Qualification for Digital production, design, and development with a predicted grade of merit. I have done a software development work experience opportunity with the NHS hospital in Truro, Cornwall as a part of my college course. I am a very active and committed individual as I go to the gym four times a week often in the early hours of the morning to keep up with college work. I am currently looking for a Level 4 apprenticeship to further enhance my knowledge and experience in the field of IT and software.

IT qualifications

- CISCO introduction to cyber security - pass
- CISCO cyber security essentials - pass
- T-Level Digital production, design, and development - predicted merit

GCSE grades (9)

- Enterprise and marketing (Cambridge Nationals) - pass at level 2
- Creative iMedia (Cambridge Nationals) - Distinction at level 2
- Statistics - grade 7
- Combined science - grades 6 and 5
- maths - grade 4
- English lang and lit - grades 6 and 4
- Art and Design (Graphic comm) - grade 6
- DT food and nutrition - grade 6

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Personal Details

---

**Eligible to work in the UK:** Yes

**Highest Level of Education:** A-Level or equivalent

**Industry:** Software Development, Technology

**Total years of experience:** 4

## Work Experience

---

### Digital technology- software engineering T-Level NHS work experience

NHS - Truro

June 2022 to December 2023

I am doing work experience with the nhs at trellisk hospital doing programming and computing

## **Lifeguard**

Parkdean Resorts - Newquay  
July 2022 to October 2022

## **Ice Cream Vendor**

Parkdean Resorts - Newquay  
February 2022 to October 2022

## **Fish and chip shop**

Parkdean Resorts - Newquay  
February 2022 to October 2022

## **Pizza Maker**

Parkdean Resorts - Newquay  
February 2022 to October 2022

## **Retail Assistant**

Spar - Truro  
September 2021 to February 2022

## **Cleaner (part-time)**

Spar - Truro  
September 2021 to February 2022

## Education

---

### **In education in T-Level Digital production, design and development**

Truro college - Truro  
September 2021 to Present

## Skills

---

- Python (3 years)
- HTML5 (1 year)
- CSS (1 year)
- Flow chart design (1 year)
- Pseudocode (Less than 1 year)
- JavaScript (2 years)
- PHP (2 years)
- MySQL (1 year)
- jQuery
- Git
- SQL (1 year)

## Languages

---

- English - Fluent

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **National Pool Lifeguard Qualification (NPLQ)**

July 2022 to July 2024

I am a qualified lifeguard with nplq

## Additional Information

---

Hard working employee. I am studying T Level digital production design and development at truro college.

Currently working as a lifeguard at parkdean resorts, Newquay and am trained and qualified to do so.

Confident in several coding languages such as Python, HTML5 and css. I have a complete understanding of flowcharts and algorithms design.

Hobbies:

pc gaming

Gym

jogging